Katherine Williams

From: John Escott [

Sent: 31 October 2025 15:51

To: Katherine Williams; Daniel Webber

Subject: RE: DM/25/1593 - Woodlands Close & Land to the North of Burleigh Lane,
Crawley Down

Attachments: NSP Report Land To The North Of Burleigh Lane (202508058).pdf; NSP Impact
Plan Land To The North Of Burleigh Lane VO1 (202508058).pdf; Pro Forma Invoice

NV-4180.pdf; NatureSpace Best Practice Principles March 2021.pdf; NatureSpace
GCN Mitigation Principles November 2021.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Katherine,

In answer to your queries, the housing mixin rev F is correct.

The LAP will be managed and maintained privately. Please see attached a copy of the nature space
report.

We have undertaken utilities searches and | am advised all is fine.

| will respond to you separately regarding the comments from the housing officer.

Kind Regards

John Escott
Robinson Escott Planning LLP

From: Katherine Williams <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 October 2025 12:12

To: lohn Escot [ << <<

Subject: DM/25/1593 - Woodlands Close & Land to the North of Burleigh Lane, Crawley Down

Good afternoon,

Following my conversation earlier in the week with John | have received the below response from WSCC
regarding the changes to the contributions requires, please let me know If this change in housing mix is
correct.



[ spotted a minor amendment to the affordable rented housing mix in the development schedule
under Rev F compared to Rev E which has an impact on the contributions:

RevE-5x2bedhouses &2x3 bedhouses

RevF-4x2bedhouses & 3x3 bed houses

We'’ve recently started to include 1 bed dwellings in our S106 calculations as the latest Census data
shows a (albeit small) child product arises from these homes. As a resultthe 4 x 1 bed affordable
units previously excluded have now been captured in the revised calculation.

Can | also request confirmation and information to the following:
- Will the LAP be privately managed and maintained?
- Can a copy of the report sent to you from Nature Space be provided for the file.

Kind Regards

Katherine Williams BSc (Hons) MSc
Senior Planning Officer

Mid Sussex District Council

01444 477214
WWW.MIdsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

The Information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from
disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third
party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any
attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the
named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or
forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this
email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within this email and any
attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken
precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your
own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments. Except where required by law,
we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with
this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and
any attachments.



